



A person who knowingly or willfully makes public or discloses to any unauthorized person any confidential information contained in the central abuse hotline is subject to the penalty provisions of s. [39.205](#).

PRIOR INTAKES AND SERVICE RECORDS

Intake Name		Intake Number					
Date and Time Intake Received	Intake Type	County					
Name – Worker		Name – Supervisor					
Prior Intakes and Service Records							
Date	Intake Number	Intake Name	Intake Type	Screening Decision	Case ID	Finding	Wrkr Safety Concerns

Comment [e1]: The 'Intake Name' pre-fills from the 'Intake Name' field in the 'Intake Information' header group box.

Comment [e2]: The 'Intake Number' pre-fills from the 'Intake Number' field in the 'Intake Information' header group box.

Comment [e3]: The 'Date and Time Intake Received' pre-fills from the 'Date and Time Intake Received' field in the 'Intake Information' header group box.

Comment [e4]: The 'Intake Type' pre-fills from the 'Type' field in the 'Intake Information' header group box.

Comment [e5]: The 'County' pre-fills from the 'County' field in the 'Intake Information' header group box.

Comment [e6]: The system will pre-fill the 'Name - Worker' from the 'Name' field, in the 'Decision' group box.

Comment [e7]: The system will pre-fill the 'Name - Supervisor' with the default supervisor, for the documented worker. This is system generated from the 'Maintain Worker' page.

Comment [AJ8]: The following 8 fields are all repeating fields based on the number of 'Prior Involvement' Intakes.

Comment [e9]: The 'Date' pre-fills from the 'Date' column on the 'Prior Involvement' tab.

Comment [e10]: The 'Intake Number' pre-fills from 'Intake Number' column on the 'Prior Involvement' tab.

Comment [e11]: The 'Report Name' pre-fills from the 'Report Name' column on the 'Prior Involvement' tab.

Comment [e12]: The 'Intake Type' pre-fills from the 'Intake Type' column on the 'Prior Involvement' tab.

Comment [e13]: The 'Screening Decision' pre-fills from the 'Screening Decision' column on the 'Prior Involvement' tab.

Comment [e14]: The 'Case ID' pre-fills from the 'Case ID' column on the 'Prior Involvement' tab.

Comment [e15]: The 'Finding' pre-fills from the 'Finding' column on the 'Prior Involvement' tab.

Comment [e16]: The 'Wrkr Safety Concerns' pre-fills from the 'Wrkr Safety Concerns' column on the 'Prior Involvement' tab.